

# SARA HOFFMANN, BSN

---

4800 Stella Court Unit 6, Hobart, WI 54155 • (920) 286-1277 • sara.hoffmann14@gmail.com

## Professional Summary

Hardworking and compassionate registered nurse with five years of experience adept in providing patient centered care to diverse populations. Management experience with underserved populations of correctional medicine as well as a dedicated and collaborative colleague of emergency care teams of a Level 1 trauma center.

## Skills

- Strong clinical judgment
- Excellent communication and strong interpersonal skills
- Qualified trauma care nurse
- Management of titratable drips, sedatives and paralytics
- Wound Care
- Thorough evaluation, assessments and patient interventions
- Education in the clinical setting
- Ultrasound guided peripheral IV placement
- Patient privacy and confidentiality, HIPPA
- Charting and clinical documentation
- Collaborative
- Time management and multitasking
- Leadership
- Acute and critical care expertise
- Quality outcomes analysis
- Management of various forms of vascular access

## Work History

**Registered Nurse, 01/2019 to Present**

**Froedtert Hospital Emergency/Trauma Department - Milwaukee, WI**

- Provide Emergency Care in the only Level 1 Trauma center in southeast Wisconsin
- Experience in an academic emergency department
- Triage patients according to the Emergency Severity Index
- Assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care in a high acuity and time sensitive capacity
- Provide care requiring stabilization and resuscitation for a variety of traumas and illnesses
- Collaborate with a multidisciplinary healthcare team to organize successful patient care and deliver appropriate treatment with rapidly changing conditions
- Answer codes quickly and provide skilled medical care
- Management of multiple high acuity patients with chronic and acute health conditions
- Provide emergent IV's/IO's efficiently on traumatically injured or highly acute patients needing lifesaving interventions
- Provide teamwork in assisting fellow nurses with procedures and patient care
- Utilization of Epic EMR for patient documentation
- Participate in Shared Governance, an organization to enhance the department

**Registered Nurse, 04/2018 to 01/2019**

**Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. - Juvenile Detention – Racine, WI**

- Educated pediatric patients on their health status
- Exercise exemplary clinical judgment when making care decisions
- Member of a multidisciplinary team of pediatric healthcare providers
- Experience managing medical-legal issues with regard to detained pediatric patients
- Develop patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses

- Interview patients to obtain medical information

**Health Services Manager, RN, 04/2017 to 04/2018**

**Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. - Racine County Jail – Racine, WI**

- Performed hiring, training, and written annual performance reviews
- Performed healthcare education to patients and correctional officers
- Performed data collection and evaluated the healthcare outcomes
- Collaboration with health care professionals to maintain quality patient care
- Managed unit schedule and delegated nurse duties
- Performed monthly inventory and maintained office and medical supply counts
- Interpreted and communicated new or revised policies to staff
- Provided on-call care at all times of day and night
- Participated in unit-based Quality Assurance Program

**Registered Nurse, 04/2016 to 01/2019**

**Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.- Racine County Jail – Racine, WI**

- Monitor acute and chronic diseases and prioritize based on acuity
- Ensure patients are treated ethically and in a professional manner
- Utilize Nursing Process to assess and diagnose under low resource environments
- Management of psychological emergencies
- Provide nursing assessments and interventions including medical, dental and psychiatric screening
- Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability
- Specialize in the nursing care of patients with chemical dependency
- Evaluate patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow

## **Education**

**Bachelor of Science: Nursing, December 2015**

**University Of Wisconsin - Milwaukee, WI**

**Certification: Massage Therapist, July 2011**

**The Institute Of Beauty And Wellness - Milwaukee, WI**

**Bachelor of Arts: Psychology, May 2008**

**Marquette University - Milwaukee, WI**

## **Licenses and Certifications**

- Registered Nurse in IL, License number 041.496830, 7/2020-Present
- Registered Nurse in WI, License number 227943-30, 4/2016-Present
- Basic Life Support (BLS) certified through American Heart Association for healthcare providers
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certified
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Certified
- Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC) Certified
- Licensed Massage Therapist in WI, 11139-146, 8/2011-2/2017